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Malave, Efin

From: John Persse [john@persselaw.com)
Sent: Friday, July 30, 2010 11:31 AM
To: CerpAddressChange

Subject: PERSSE LAW FIRM, P.L. # L10000060875
——

Please make the following changes/additions at your earliest convenience to Persse Law Firm, P.L. -
Document No. L10000060875:

Physical Address: 6321 Porter Road, Suite 8, Sarasota, FL. 34240
FEI/EIN Number: 27-2794728 ‘ E

Thank you,
John

Persse Law Firm, P.L.
Mailing Address:

1800 Second Street, Suite 819
Sarasota, Florida 34236
(941) 366-7589 '

Fax: (941) 366-0720
julie@persselaw.com

Confidentialiry Notice - This message is being sent by or on behall of an atomey. It is intended exclusively for the individual or
entity 1o which ir is addressed. This communication may contain information that is proprictary, privileged, confidential or
otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the named addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy
or disseminate this message or any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
e-mail and delete all copies of this message. Thank you.
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